## MINJAE LEE

3212 Waterview Ln, Stockton, CA 95206, CA

Phone number: 3085208748 Email: leemj8146@gmail.com

### Summary

13 years critical nursing care experience in ED & ICU

Competent and caring Nursing professional offering 13 years coordinating and carrying out patient care in high-volume emergency room environments and ICU. Demonstrated ability to perform with speed and accuracy to assess patients, deliver treatments and delegate tasks. Proven history of advocating for patient needs and fostering top quality care

## Experience

- San Joaquin general hospital (ICU/travel nurse) (Stockton) : 2/2021 current
- Baylor heart and vascular hospital (CVICU) (Dallas): 4/2020 2/2021
   Cardiovascular population: STEMI/NSTEMI, Cardiogenic shock, TAVR, EP study, open AAA repair, IABP, Impella, CRRT
- Great Plains Health (ICU) (North Platte, Nebraska): 9/2019 3/2020
   Nonprofit fully accredited, 116-bed regional referral center serving west Nebraska, northern Kansas and northern Colorado
  - Float Pool RN in ICU & ED
  - ICU & PCU beds : 32, ED beds : 15
  - ICU nursing care
- Sheik Khalifa specialty Hospital (ER) (Ras al Khaimah, UAE): 3/2018 6/2019 246 beds, received the JCI Accreditation in less than 2 years of the official opening.

Acute & Trauma center, Cardiac center in the Ras al Khaimah state

- ED charge nurse
- ER beds in the unit: 33
- Patient/Nurse Ratio: It depends on situations, resuscitation room 5 beds, examination room 10 beds, critical decision unit 11 beds including 2 isolation rooms, acute care unit 7 beds.
- Admission Criteria: 0 over 100 years of age. heart attack(AMI, angina), brain

attack(infarction, hemorrhage, all kinds of cancer patients, trauma(fracture), Respiratory disease(asthma, COPD, Pn, Tb), ARF, FUO, Infection post operation, Ileus, hemoptysis; GI-varix bleed; oncology-terminal carcinoma; general surgery-panperitonitis, neurology-CVA, TIA; neurosurgery-ICH/SAH/SDH; endocrine-hypoglycemia, DKA, septic shock, metabolic shock

### Humphreys Clinic-Red, US Army Medical Department(South Korea): 10/2017 – 2/2018

- Nursing Skills: peripheral IV insertion, , IV, IM, SC, PO medication administration, Patient education
- Communication with physician regarding patient condition
- Intervening in customer service concerns

# • International St. Mary's hospital (ICU) (Incheon. S.Korea): 7/2017 - 9/2017

- ICU registered nurse
- - Beds in Unit: 18
- Patient/Nurse Ratio: 2:1~3:1(It depends on situations)
- Nursing Skills: Levine tube care/management, chest tube management, ventilatory management, CRRT care management, CPCR care management, patient resuscitation, patient education

### • American hospital of Dubai (ER,ICU) (Dubai, UAE) : 3/2015 - 2/2017

254-bed, acute care, general medical/surgical private first hospital in the Middle East to be awarded JCI in 2000 and maintained 7 times

- Registered nurse in ED & ICU
- Beds in ED & ICU each 20
- Technology Used:
- ECG/arterial blood pressure/PA/CVP monitor, EtCO2, defibrillator, level 1 trauma rapid blood infuser, suction apparatus, ventilator, NIPB, pulse oximeter, glucometer, smart tag, ABGA, VBGA analysis machine, V/S monitor, potable mini monitor, nebulizer, infusion pump, syringe pump, hypo/hyperthermia blanket, bladder scan, electronic medical record, pharmacy preparation automatic system, Cast, splint, urinalysis machine, I-stat(creatinine, Troponin T), PCA, coagucheck equipment, Epidural pump, Feeding pump

## • Samsung medical center (ER) (Seoul, S. Korea): 09/2007 - 12/2014

- Samsung Seoul hospital is a 2000-bed, private, teaching hospital
   Acute & Trauma center
- Acute Charge nurse, Triage nurse, Pediatric ED nurse

#### - Beds in Unit: 56

Triage, Trauma zone with resuscitation room, medical zone 1, medical zone 2, Critical medical zone(17 beds with full monitors/Acute chest pain center, Acute stroke center, critical shock beds), Pediatric ER, Psychiatric room, Injection & lab area, EICU, E-ward, Observation zone, Radiology(X-ray, CT)

## **Education background**

Mar 2002 – Feb 2007(including Military Service as a medic for 2 years)

National medical central of nursing medical collage

Associate's degree of Science in Nursing

Yonsei University of nursing college (Mar 2012 – Feb 2014)
Bachelor of Science in Nursing
Seoul, Korea

Swiss business school (8/2018~current)

Master`s degree of Science in Healthcare Management

UAE, Switzerland

University of South Alabama of nursing college (May 2020~current)

Dual program FNP/AGACNP in Master's degree

ACLS ~11/2022 BLS ~11/2022